
Subject: RE: REFs

From: Karl Campbell <karl.campbell@islandconserva�on.org>

Date: 7/4/2017 1:31 PM

To: Todd Kuiken <tkuiken@ncsu.edu>

Excellent. Thanks Todd.

Cheers,

Karl

From: Todd Kuiken [mailto:tkuiken@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, July 4, 2017 11:14 AM

To: Karl Campbell <karl.campbell@islandconserva�on.org>

Subject: Re: REFs

Here you go.

McShane, T.O., P. D. Hirsch, T. Chi Trung, A. N. Songorwa, A. Kinzig, B. Monteferri, D. Mutekanga, et al. 2011.

"Hard choices: Making trade-offs between biodiversity conserva�on and human well-being." Biological

Conserva�on 144: 966-972.

Mar�n, A., A. Akol, and N. Gross-Camp. 2015. "Towards an explicit jus�ce framing of the social impacts of

conserva�on." Conserva�on and Society 13 (2): 166-178.

On Mon, Jul 3, 2017 at 3:59 PM, Karl Campbell <karl.campbell@islandconserva�on.org> wrote:

Hi Todd,

Great addi�ons to the manuscript. Thanks.

Could you send on the References to these cita�ons please:
McShane, et al. 2011

Martin, Akol and Gross-Camp 2015

Cheers,

Karl

Karl Campbell

Island Conserva�on
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--
Todd Kuiken, Ph.D.

Senior Research Scholar

Gene�c Engineering & Society Center

North Carolina State University

Campus Box (or CB) 7565

Raleigh, NC  27695 -7565
Phone: 919-515-2593

email: tkuiken@ncsu.edu

@drtoddoliver

Program Website: h�ps://research.ncsu.edu/ges
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